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May 28, 1996

Elena Ruth Sassower

Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. -
Box 69

Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

On behalf of the State Ethics Commission (“Commission”), I am responding to
your April 24, 1996 letter to Richard Rifkin, Executive Director of the Commission.

Please be advised that the Commission',1 at its meeting on May 28, 1996, reviewed

your previous correspondence and the Executive Director’s responses. We believe that
the matters have been fully and completely reviewed.

Very truly yours,
Chair

1 Commissioner Brewster recused himself from consideration of this matter.
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